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April 17, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTHREE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: THREE

	915-4688
	RFP NUMBER:  915-4688
	

	Inmate Telephone Service

	April 17, 2009

	Inmate Telephone Service
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	CJN
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 30, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 30, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer Craig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 915-4688 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The Close Date has been changed to April 30, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

· The deadline to submit questions is April 21, 2009 at 10:00 a.m.

· The following pages are questions and answers submitted up to this date. 


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE TO RFP 915-4688

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions for Inmate Phone Service

Please clarify exactly how many work stations are required for each facility.

Legacy has the ability to setup all 381 inmate telephones to provide the Inmate Information Telephonic Requests described in number 12 on page 21.  If all 381 inmate telephones are able to make the Inmate Information possible, will the County still require additional 77 phones dedicated to Inmate Information?

The County prefers a second telephone, so regular telephone service is not disrupted when the telephone is being used for “Inmate Information”.  The information telephone can be programmed to provide scheduled information, e.g., 8am to 5pm, and then serve as a dual purpose phone from 5pm until all phones are off.

The topic of VINE support was discussed at the pre-proposal conference meeting with the vendors seeking this support cost to be more predictable.  Will the County engage with VINE (Appriss) on getting estimated support cost for the duration of the inmate telephone service contract?

In the current contract VINE is an obligation of the vendor.  The RFP also calls for VINE to be the obligation of the vendor.  According to Appriss, the current pricing for VINE services will remain at $61,246.80 annually for the one year term. If a longer term is negotiated, they can evaluate the pricing then. 

Will the Inmate Information System be required to perform the following:

Provide Verbal communications to options allocated via the Vendor provided IVR application?

The County requires that the communication be verbal.  This can be accomplished with pre-recorded commands and instructions for information that does not change.  For information that varies, e.g..,” Date of Release”,  “Bail Amount”, “Next Court Date”, will require automated verbal commands in English.

Provide Written/Web access to information via links to the County inmate information systems they currently have?

The County is requesting an Inmate Information System that is telephone based and not linked to the web or any written link.  The County can provide the information from its Jail Management System that the vendor requires in real time.  The vendor will need to specify the format for receiving the data.

Is the County’s inmate information database voice capable today and if not is the County wanting the Vendor to convert written information to verbal communications with the proposed IVR application for IIS?

The current vendor does not provide an Inmate Information System and the County does not have a stand alone Inmate Information System.  The county is seeking an innovated telephony based solution for dealing with common Inmate requests that today are very labor intensive to complete.

Inmate Information Telephonic Requests

Does the County currently have voice verification (i.e. say or press 7 for…) information? 

No

Public Telephonic “Inmate Information” Requests
Does the County CMS currently have the capability to access the commissary specific information being requested for the inmate and public information systems? This would allow us to access all of the information from one source or do we have to build access to the commissary system separately through the commissary vendor?

The County’s Correctional Managements System (CMS) is Motorola’s OffenderTrak.  CMS does manage the Inmates’ Trust Fund, which can be accessed to determine how much money is in the inmate’s individual account.  The Inmate Information System (IIS) is only required to give the inmate’s current balance in his/her account.  The (IIS) will not be used for ordering.

Inmate Information Telephonic Requests

Does the County currently have voice verification (i.e. say or press 7 for…) information? 

Not at this time

Public Telephonic “Inmate Information” Requests
Does the County CMS currently have the capability to access the commissary specific information being requested for the inmate and public information systems? This would allow us to access all of the information from one source or do we have to build access to the commissary system separately through the commissary vendor?

Yes. The Correctional Management System (CMS) compiles all necessary information needed to fully comply with the requested service of inmate and public information systems.  The vendor will not be required to provide or disseminate information or data not contained and accessible by CMS.

GTL requests that Fresno County make available a representative from each of Canteen Corporation and Motorola, to all interested offerors, of course, for the purpose of confidentially discussing the interface requirements associated with each company’s service offerings so that each can address the requirements of the RFP.  It is customary in this industry for offerors to have direct dialogue with third party providers such as offender management providers and commissary providers to work through each company’s unique interface protocols, handshakes, timelines and cost information prior to the submission of an RFP response.

GTL recommends that all providers be afforded the opportunity to have direct dialogue in lieu of questions channeled through Fresno County for two primary reasons:

1 Interface protocols, handshakes, timelines, etc., cannot be developed by asking simple Yes and No questions; rather, these types of solutions are the result of substantive dialogue, typically followed by multiple clarifying questions.  Given the time constraints imposed by the RFP, channeling questions directed at these vendors through Fresno County would result in an elongated process that would extend beyond the current bid submission date.
2 GTL, along with Canteen and Motorola, each have unique and confidential/proprietary interface requirements that cannot be disclosed in the public domain.  Therefore, direct dialogue between the offerors and the incumbent vendors affords all the participants of the dialogue the ability to protect their confidential and proprietary information.

All questions must be submitted through County of Fresno- Purchasing.
Please provide an average of monthly commissions received over the past year from the current vendor and copies of commission statements (if available.)
See attached Revenue Report (pdf), which contains the information listed in the table below

	Fresno County, CA Feb 07- Jan 08

	Month
	Revenue
	Commission Earned

	Feb-07
	257,614.70
	128,807.35

	Mar-07
	267,607.80
	133,803.90

	Apr-07
	245,661.50
	122,830.80

	May-07
	252,158.10
	126,079.05

	Jun-07
	238,784.60
	119,392.30

	Jul-07
	243,897.20
	121,948.60

	Aug-07
	235,080.10
	117,540.05

	Sep-07
	221,990.10
	110,995.05

	Oct-07
	238,914.20
	118,457.10

	Nov-07
	246,907.70
	123,453.85

	Dec-07
	274,475.80
	137,237.90

	Jan-08
	234,902.60
	117,451.30

	
	
	

	Total
	2,957,994.4
	1,477,997.25


In order to ensure a level playing field for all bidders; please confirm that the successful vendor must provide new equipment.  Also, please verify that this applies to both new potential bidders and the incumbent provider.
Vendors should quote new equipment. Other options may be quoted as an alternate bid.

Given the absence of any cost on the part of the County, will the bond requirement be waived for this RFP?
No.

If a bond is required, and is based upon commissions, how many months of projected commissions should be used to calculate the amount?
The bond shall be for $500,000.00.

Please provide the criteria and point schedule that will be used to evaluate and compare proposals.

The award criteria is as stated in Request for Proposal No. 915-4688 in the section entitled Award Criteria.
Questions related to Public Information System

Will Motorola provide an API so integration can be established and access gained for real-time information?

Yes, if the vendor requires real time access to CMS, it can be provided.

In order to provide the prerecorded prompts in Spanish, Hmong, Vietnamese, Loa and Punjabi does the county have someone available or will they make available someone to record each language?

The vendor should contract with a professional translation service for pre-recorded messages.  The County will provide scripts for Fresno County Unique messages.

Does the County want the information requested by the inmate or outside public calling into the Telephonic Information System to come back to the caller in the language of choice? (i.e. if they choose Spanish as the preferred language and they request information about commissary balance, does the system give them the answer back in Spanish?)

No.  All variable information, e.g., “Bail Amount”, “Date of Release”, “Account Balance”, shall be in English produce by text to speech software that can be understood by the average English speaking person.  Constant general information that can be pre-recorded and played back as an answer to an inquiry should be in the language chosen.  (See Inmate info at the Sheriff’s Website  http://www.fresnosheriff.org for the information in English)  If the Vendor’s solution has voice recognition capabilities the only language required is English.
Is the information contained within the Motorola OffenderTrak Custody Management System currently provided in all of the languages being requested?

No. But the information contained in the Fresno Sheriff’s Website “Inmate Info/FAQ’s and General Jail Information” will soon be available in the listed languages.  The Sheriff’s Website is being updated.
Is the information contained within the Canteen Commissary System currently provided in all of the languages being requested?

No, the only information being request for Commissary is within the “Inmate Information System” and not the “Public System”.  Since the inmate’s “Account Balance”, is variable information it shall be Text to Voice in understandable English.  The County will not require the vendor to produce text to voice in any other language.  If the Vendor’s solution has voice recognition capabilities the only language required is English.
What is the expected call volume for the Inmate and Public Telephonic Information Systems?

It is unknown.  The Current Public Line is an antiquated telephone service that drops many calls, making it impossible to determine actual call volume.  We currently staff a Correctional Officer 24/7/365.  This is a very busy assignment 24/7/365.  We often augment staffing with additional phone lines, and often get complaints that calls are not answered.  

We do not have an Inmate Telephonic Information System.  We service inmate request for information with a “Request Slip”.  The processing of the request slips is very labor intensive.  We are looking for a Telephony solution to reduce this workload, so staff can do other work and inmates can receive timely information.
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